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Dear Dr. Chahande,

You may be aware that the scholars who e cnrolled for M.Phil/Ph.D. courses in
various Cential Universilies in the country aue awarded fallowships .each month andi

contingency depending upon the subjecl concerned. Ty

Ihe matter relating to enhancement of fellowship for the above scholars in
Central Universities, who are not NET qualified and are not receiving fellowship grant
under any othet scheme, was placed before the Commission at its meeting held on

22" May, 2012/2" June, 2012 wherein the Commission decided as follows:

“The Commission approved the enhancement of fellowship as under

to full time M.Phil/Ph.D. scholars in Central Universities, who are not
v NET qualified and are-not receiving fellowship grant under any other
5 2 scheme”.

T

_Old rate

" pPaticulars | _____ _Od

' Fellowship to full time | Rs.5000/- per month
1_ PiD. scholars
s

_ i ,,_-,A_T,,.

\‘/Feflowshib tor full fime | Rs.3000/- permonth | Rs.5000/- per month
' M.PHil scholars
Contingency | Rs.10,000/- per annum for No change

Science subjects and
H
Rs.8,000/- per annum for
Humanities and Social
Sciences subjects

The Commission further decided that besides Central Universities,
the above fellowship scheme to M.Phil/Ph.D. scholars may also be
) extended to all the Universities, which have been awarded the status
of “Universitics with Potential for Exgcllonco",,

Contd..../-
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"Rs.8000/- per month
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The Commission also decided that the Committee which is
reviewing all fellowship schemes under the Chairmanship of
Prof. Yogendra Yadav may also consider rationalization of fellowship
under the above scheme.”

In view of the above decision of the Commission, | am happy to inform you that
all the M.Phil/Ph.D. scholars who are enrolled in your University (which is a UPE
University) are eligible to receive the Fellowship as per the rates given on pre-page.

This may be implemented from 02.06.2012 onwards. The exp#enditure incurred
for the above may be booked under a separate Budget Head as given below:

Object Head 31-Grants in aid-General.
¢ .
The receipt of this letter may kindly be acknowledged.

With Kind regards,

Yours sincetely,

(( , "L}’j leva o

Té}\fv‘\fxa et
(K. Gunasekaran)

" Dr. Sanjay Chahande,
Vice-Chancellor,
University of Pune,
Ganeshkhind,

Pune — 411 007




